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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, October 15, 2010 1:50 PM
To: ‘Legal Assistant’

Subject: RE: Open Mind Den, Inc.
P10000083936

~— -

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for
processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minules to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K, Roberis. Florida Interim Secratary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Legal Assistant [mailto:LegalAssistant@marcoateslaw.com]
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 1:44 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Legal Secretary?2

Subject: Open Mind Den, Inc,

To whom it may concern:

| am writing this email on behalf of Evelina Vidal of Open Mind Den, Inc. to inform you of a change in
address for the principal office. The principal address has not been changed but there was an error when

entering it. We did not input the suite number with the address. The correct address is 9331 Tamiami
Trail North Suite 1, Naples, Florida 34108,

Should you have any questions, please contact this law office accordingly. Thank you.

Vito Roppo

Legal Assistant for

Marc F. Oates, P.A.

5615 Bryson Drive, Suite 502

Naples, Florida 34109

2398-598-1136 telephone

239-598-4272 facsimile

email — LegalAssistant@MarcOatesLaw.com
Website Address: www MarcQatesl aw.com
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